CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

April 22, 2015

Scott Steffen, P.E.
Bohannan-Huston, Inc.

Courtyard 1 7500 Jefferson St NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

RE: Diamond Mesa
2300 Diamond Mesa Trail SW
Grading and Drainage Plan
Engineers Stamp Date 10/22/12 (N9D012)
Certification Date 3/26/15

Dear Mr. Steffen,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 3/30/2015 and
the pictures sent of the ponding area after it was cleared of debris, the above referenced
Certification for Diamond Mesa is acceptable for Release of Financial Guarantee.

PO Box 1293

If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or Rudy Rael at 924-3977.
Albuquerque

Sincerely,

et ——

Rita Harmon, P.E.
Senior Engineer, Hydrology
Planning Department
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